

CHS Booster Meeting Minutes June 10, 2020

Meeting called to order at 7:05 pm

Activities Director Report- Mr. Scott Thomas

- Leadership students are meeting and planning for different scenarios of what activities may look like for next year. Record or livestream assemblies instead of in person is one option.

Athletics Report- Mr. Dennis Rice

- HSD facilities are closed until June 30th. Facilities will provide more information of when grounds may open to the public or be available for teams to practice on.
- Coaches will be drafting proposals for summer sports practices with the anticipation that Washington County will move to phase 2 of reopening plans.
- OSAA has a COVID 19 page with information on what sports will look like going into the Fall season.

Principal Report- Martha Guise

- The Oregon Department of Education released guidance on school resuming in the Fall. The district will review it to come up with a plan.
- Survey was emailed to parents, students, and staff to gather feedback on distance learning and school sessions in the Fall. Please submit your comments to help the district and schools guide their decisions.
- No information at this time on budgets, staffing, or what class schedules will look like next year. Once staff allocations are provided to schools they will begin working on the master schedule.
- Century held a staff meeting today with 120 in attendance. It was a great meeting as staff gave shout outs to each others
- Mr. Hopper, math teacher, and Mrs. Hitch, registrar, will both be retiring.
- Poll for parents on communication. All agreed would like an update from Ms. Guise throughout summer, even if it's an "I don't know" message. Communication will come from the district and school through various avenues, emails, website posts, and through social media outlets.
- Graduation ceremony was one of the most joyous ones so far. Signs provided by the grad party committee were fabulous. Mayor Steve Callaway was present at all HSD graduations!
- Still waiting on cords and regalia to arrive. As soon as it does the plan is to schedule a pickup and may include the diplomas to help save on mailing costs.
- Grad video will be available in the next week or so. It will feature student performances, speeches and grads walking like a regular graduation ceremony.
- ACT- no information is available yet

- PSAT for next year will be October 14th. Plan is for sophomores to take. Pending the budget other grade levels may be able to take it and have school pay the cost.
- Students can keep Chromebooks over the summer and are encouraged to use them.
- Any student with an Incomplete at the end of year will have a credit attainment plan set.

PARENT GROUP UPDATES

Volunteer Committee- No updates

Scholarship Committee- Congratulations to the Selected recipients

- Arael Ramos Reyes
- Lauren Nguyen
- Matteus Wilson

Fundraising Committee- No updates

Current Board members will continue in the same positions for the 2020-2021 school year. Meetings will continue to be held the second Wednesday of the month at 7:00 pm. If we can't meet in person then they will be held virtually.

***** Have a safe summer break! See you all in August!*****

Meeting adjourned at 7:55 pm